

#### **CURRICULUM VITAE**

# JASON FAW NAFI-CFEI, NAFI-CVFI

Mr. Faw is a Certified Fire and Explosion Investigator, Certified Vehicle Fire Investigator, Automotive Forensic Specialist, and Evidence Technician with Fire Cause Analysis. He provides Fire Cause Analysis clients a significant depth of experience that includes owning and operating his own auto repair facility and over eighteen years as an ASE certified dealership technician where he was directly responsible for mechanical issues on vehicles, trucks, and heavy equipment.

Jason regularly works with law firms and insurance industry clients in, providing additional services in all fire related disciplines including fire testing and automobile related mechanical & electrical studies.

Mr. Faw has conducted or supervised over 200 fire investigations and has assisted in numerous presentations, training and live burns related to vehicle fire investigations.

## **Professional Experience**

Certified Fire & Explosion Investigator – Certified Vehicle Fire Investigator / Automotive			
Forensic Specialist, Evidence Technician, Fire Cause Analysis	2020 to Present		
Owner and Operator, Altamont Automotive Auto and Diesel Repair	2015 – 2019		
Independent Automotive Contractor	2013 - 2015		
Automotive Technician and Team Leader, Livermore Ford & Chrysler	2008 - 2013		
Automotive Technician, Stoneridge, Chrysler, Jeep & Dodge	2007 - 2008		
Automotive Technician, Hayward Auto, Chrysler, Jeep, Volvo & VW	1996 - 2007		
Automotive Apprenticeship Program	1996 - 2000		

#### FIRE INVESTIGATION - FORENSICS - FIRE SCIENCE & ENGINEERING

# ANSWERS FROM ASHES™

Serving Clients Nationwide

Offices: Arizona, California, Idaho, Minnesota, Nevada, North Dakota, Oregon, South Dakota, Washington

Corporate Office 935 Pardee St Berkeley, CA 94710 800.726.5939

www.fcafire.com

#### **Education**

San Lorenzo High School graduate	1995		
<b>Designations and Certifications</b>			
National Association of Fire Investigators - Certified Fire and Explosion Investigator	09/2021		
National Association of Fire Investigators - Certified Vehicle Fire Investigator	09/2021		
Chrysler Certified Engine Specialist	01/2000		
<u>Professional Associations</u>			
National Association of Fire Investigators	09/2021		
International Association of Arson Investigators	09/2021		

### **Professional Licenses**

State of California Private Investigator, license number PI11582

# **Specialty Knowledge and Skills**

Auto racing crew chief

Race car fabricator

Custom car and hot rod fabricator

Lawrence Livermore Lab, Hydrogen Bus Program

Owns, operates and services heavy equipment

### **Professional Development**

(NFPA 1033 = \*; Test Hours = TH; Non-tested Hours = H)

#### International Association of Arson Investigators - CFITrainer.net

•	04/2020 Documenting the Event	4 TH
•	04/2020 Understanding Fire Through the Candle Experiments	4 TH
•	04/2020 Understanding Undetermined	3 TH
•	04/2020 Ethics and the fire Investigator	3 TH
•	04/2020 NFPA 1033 and Your Career	2 TH
•	04/2020 The Scientific Method for Fire and Explosion Investigation	3 TH

jason.faw@fcafire.com

Page 2

•	04/2020 The Practical Application of the Relationship Between NFPA 1033 and NFP	A 921
		2 TH
•	05/2020 Effective Investigation and Testimony	3 TH
•	05/2020 The Impact of Ventilation in Building Structures on Fire Development	4 TH
•	05/2020 The Deposition Part 1: Format, Content, and Preparation	3 TH
•	05/2020 The Deposition Part 2: Questioning Tactics and Effective Responses	3 TH
•	06/2020 Introduction to Evidence	4 TH
•	06/2020 Using Resources to Validate your Hypothesis	2 TH
•	06/2020 Fire Investigator Scene Safety	3 TH